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December 19, 2018 
 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: TPS Hotel at IPCC 
 1015 Indian School NE 
 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 12/15/18 
 Drainage Report Stamp Date: 12/15/18 
  Drainage File: H13D112 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based on the submittal received on 12/26/18, the grading plan and drainage report cannot be 
approved until the following are corrected: 

1. With AHYMO S4, be sure to use NOAA Atlas 14 precipitation depths in conjunction with 
the NOAA Atlas 14 distribution. Include the location map and tables obtained from the 
NOAA website. 
 

2. The 3” and 4” orifice plates seem to be flipped in the orifice plate excel table vs the AHYMO 
model. There also doesn’t seem to be any application for the 4” orifice plate; please recheck 
and remove if so. 
 

3. Total head loss for the pump station needs to be calculated using Hazen-Williams. What is 
the outfall elevation for this system? The street elevation at the 9th St inlet is likely sufficient. 
Please provide legible pump curves and tables from the manufacturer along with your 
performance curve based on the total head loss.  
 

4. The performance of the entire system needs to be evaluated for three cases: the existing lift 
station pumping alone, the new pump station pumping alone, and both stations pumping 
together. Ensure that cleaning velocities are maintained and neither pump reaches shutoff 
head. Provide system curves for each. 
 

5. The backflow preventers at the junction are unnecessary as each pump has a check valve at 
its wet well. 
 

6. Ensure any clean-outs are sealed against back pressure, unless you can show that the HGL 
remains below grade. 
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7. Provide a design for the wet well and electric control box (specifying pump on, pump off, 
and alarm) ensuring adequate depth and room for the drawdown, controls, and 
appurtenances. 
 

8. This project requires an ESC Plan, submitted to the Stormwater Quality Engineer (Curtis 
Cherne PE, ccherne@cabq.gov or 924-3420). 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

  
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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12/15/18

(C-900)

4961.00

8" HDPE INV IN=4960.39

@ 1.3 CFS
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